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Malave, Erin

From: LimitedOnline

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 9:49 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: 1.10000079627 - EIN NUMBER UPDATE

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from onr staff. The Florida Depariment of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continnously assessing and
umproving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank

_you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: btip:/ [ survey.dos.state flus/ index.aspx?emaii=1_imitedOnline@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message--— "
From: Claude Suttle [mailto:csuttle@thesnttlegroup.org)
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 11:43 AM
To: LimitedOnline
Subject: 110000079627 - EIN NUMBER UPDATE
-____-————'_“_'_-

BELOW IS THE EIN NUMBER FOR THE C. J. SUTTLE GROUP, LLC

EIN - 80-0629127

PLEASE CONTACT ME DIRECTLY WITH ANY CONCERNS OR QUESTIONS.
The Suttle Group

www. thesuttlegroup.org .
786-382-3420 |



